
From: Murphy, Claudia A. <cmurphy@cob.org> 

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 8:36 AM

To: Simon, Flo J. <fsimon@cob.org>; Grunhurd, Scott L. <sgrunhurd@cob.org>; Almer, 
Donald L. <dalmer@cob.org>; Monson, Jason A. <jmonson@cob.org>; Cristelli, Chad 
E. <ccristelli@cob.org>; Crass, David P. <dcrass@cob.org>; Johnson, Keith E. 
<keijohnson@cob.org>

Subject: Info

 

Good morning,

 

Saw this on the BOP mutual aid FB page this morning and Jonah Stinson from the 
school district forwarded it as well. 

 

Claudia 

Get Outlook for iOS


From: Stinson, Jonah <Jonah.Stinson@BellinghamSchools.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 08:21

To: Murphy, Claudia A.; Leland, Jeremiah

Subject: FYI

 

Just saw this and wanted to give you a heads up.

Jonah

mailto:cmurphy@cob.org
mailto:fsimon@cob.org
mailto:sgrunhurd@cob.org
mailto:dalmer@cob.org
mailto:jmonson@cob.org
mailto:ccristelli@cob.org
mailto:dcrass@cob.org
mailto:keijohnson@cob.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=04%7C01%7Cfsimon%40cob.org%7Cfc0e4b22848043c494ac08d8e4abbaf9%7Cd438603ec0cb4a1286e40001e1d225b9%7C0%7C0%7C637510773520998059%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KsDb82%2BEgMNCUrTTNi4W%2FYRq2D6N1EGa4IRjWoGEHu8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Jonah.Stinson@BellinghamSchools.org

